
 

Gary A. Patton, Attorney At Law 
Post Office Box 1038, Santa Cruz, California 95061 
Telephone: 831-332-8546 / Email: gapatton@gapattonlaw.com 
 

 
June 23, 2016 
 

Kevin Kahn, Central Coast District Supervisor 
California Coastal Commission 

725 Front Street #300 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 

[Sent By Email To: kevin.kahn@coastal.ca.gov] 
 

 RE: Short-Term Rentals In The Monterey County Coastal Zone 
 

Dear Kevin Kahn: 
 

I am writing on behalf of the Monterey County Vacation Rental Alliance 

(MCVRA). Clyde Freedman, one of the members of the MCVRA Board of 
Directors, recently talked with you at some length, and this letter is to 

follow up.  
 
I would very much like to arrange a personal meeting with you, to 

include Mr. Freedman and several other members of the MCVRA Board. 
We would very much value your advice on how the Alliance might best 

work with Monterey County (and the Commission), to achieve a workable 
short-term rental ordinance in Monterey County.  
 

As you probably know, the County has taken an official position, starting about 
one year ago, that because short-term rentals are not specifically permitted in 
the Coastal Zone, they are, therefore, prohibited. I am attaching a copy of a 

letter we sent to former Executive Director Charles Lester in January. As 
outlined in that letter, Monterey County is explicitly discriminating against 

short-term rentals in the Coastal Zone, which is the opposite of what the 
Coastal Act requires.  
 

MCVRA is well aware of the Commission’s actions with reference to proposals 
to ban short-term rentals in the Coastal Zone in the cities of Pismo Beach, 
Hermosa Beach, San Clemente, and Encinitas. In those cases, and probably 

in other cases, the Commission has refused to allow local governments to ban 
short-term rentals in the Coastal Zone – the exact thing that Monterey County 

is doing, from Big Sur to the Monterey Peninsula.  
 

MCVRA feels very strongly that the Commission should be playing an 

affirmative role in Monterey County, to ensure that the important Coastal 
Act policies dedicated to providing and maintaining public and visitor 
access to the coast are actually implemented in Monterey County.  
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Thank you, in advance, for your willingness to meet with me and members 
of the MCVRA Board, to discuss how we (and the Commission) can help ensure 
that the County of Monterey protects, encourages, and provides opportunities 

for lower-cost visitor opportunities in the Coastal Zone through short-term 
residential rentals. 
 
 
 

Very truly yours,  

 
Gary A. Patton, for 

Monterey County Vacation Rental Alliance 
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Gary A. Patton, Attorney At Law 
Post Office Box 1038, Santa Cruz, California 95061 
Telephone: 831-332-8546 / Email: gapatton@gapattonlaw.com 
 

 
January 4, 2016 
 

Charles Lester, Executive Director 
California Coastal Commission 

45 Fremont Street #2000 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
 

 RE: Short-Term Rentals In The Monterey County Coastal Zone 
 

Dear Mr. Lester: 
 

I am writing on behalf of the Monterey County Vacation Rental Alliance 
(MCVRA). Several members of the Board of Directors of MCVRA addressed 

the Commission during its December meeting, held in Monterey, and I have 
been asked to follow up on their communication. 
 

MCVRA feels very strongly that the Commission should be playing an 
affirmative role in Monterey County, to ensure that the important Coastal 
Act policies dedicated to providing and maintaining public and visitor access 

to the coast are actually implemented in Monterey County, with respect to the 
short-term rental of residential properties that can provide affordable access 

to coastal visitors, and thus make it possible for more members of the public 
to have a visitor experience, on the coast, in Monterey County.  
 

As you and members of the Commission know, both Santa Cruz County and 
San Luis Obispo County have adopted ordinances governing short-term rentals 
of residential properties in the Coastal Zone. Both of the ordinances in these 

neighboring counties have been reviewed by, and have been approved by, the 
Commission. In both counties, the approved ordinances establish a permit 
mechanism for property owners to rent their residential properties on 

a short-term basis, and both ordinances also provide for various 
“neighborhood protection” measures in connection with the regulatory 

program that the Commission has approved. 
 

There is no comparable program in Monterey County for the Coastal Zone.  
 

In fact, Monterey County has taken the position that affordable short-term 
rentals of residential properties will NOT BE PERMITTED IN THE COASTAL 

ZONE, WHILE SUCH SHORT-TERM RENTALS IN THE NON-COASTAL AREAS 
OF MONTEREY COUNTY CAN BE APPROVED. 
 

To put this another way, Monterey County has chosen to DISCRIMINATE 
AGAINST VISITORS TO THE COASTAL ZONE, with respect to whether or 
not such visitors to Monterey County may be given the option of renting a 
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residential property on a short-term basis. Such short-term rentals often 
provide an economical way for visitors to be able to experience the California 

coast. This is an experience that is denied to visitors seeking a short-term 
rental in the Coastal Zone in Monterey County, while short-term rentals 

may be permitted in non-coastal areas. 
 

As indicated in the attached “Interpretation” by the County Planning Director, 

the County WILL ALLOW short-term rentals in areas outside the Coastal Zone. 
Inside the Coastal Zone, short-term rentals are absolutely and totally 
prohibited, and the County has been zealous in prosecuting any property 

owner who may undertake a short-term rental of a property in the Coastal 
Zone, with fines of up to $100,000 routinely threatened, and in some cases 
imposed. In addition, the County’s position, as articulated in the County’s 

“Interpretation” memo, issued on July 9, 2015, has stimulated various 
“vigilante” type actions by persons who object to short-term rentals. The 

Clear Ridge area in Big Sur has had several incidents, and such incidents 
have been reported in other areas, as well. 
 

It is the current DISCRIMINTATION AGAINST VISITORS TO THE COASTAL 
ZONE that MCVRA believes should be of particular and great concern to the 
Commission.  

 
Public Resources Code Section 30213 states that “lower cost 

visitor and recreational facilities shall be protected, encouraged, 
and, where feasible, provided... (emphasis added). 

 

Clearly, Monterey County thinks it is “feasible” to provide a system that will 
allow short-term rentals outside the Coastal Zone. INSIDE the Coastal Zone, 
though, the County has neither “protected” nor “encouraged” short-term 

rentals. MCVRA urges the Commission take affirmative action to insist that 
the County follow through on its abandoned commitment to establish a system 

that will allow short-term rentals in the Coastal Zone, on the same basis that it 
allows them in non-coastal areas.  
 

Attached to this letter is a 1997 letter from you (then District Manager for 
the Commission’s Central Coast Area Office) touching on this exact issue. 
Your letter was addressed to the then-Chair of the Monterey County Board 

of Supervisors, and commented on the ordinance that the Board adopted in 
1997. That ordinance was intended to provide for a uniform permit system, 

allowing short-term rentals on a non-discriminatory basis in both the inland 
and coastal areas of Monterey County.  
 

Your 1997 letter to the Board pointed out some technical problems with 
the County’s ordinance for the Coastal Zone, and offered the County an 
opportunity to work with the Commission’s staff, to craft an ordinance that 

the Commission could approve.  
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Instead of following up with the Commission, the County simply abandoned 
any effort to treat the Coastal Zone equitably with respect to short-term 

rentals. The upshot of the County’s protracted and continued non-action, 
in response to the Commission’s 1997 letter, has been the current system 

of discrimination against visitors to the Coastal Zone.  
 

Frankly, there was very little enforcement of the ban on short-term rentals in 

the Coastal Zone until relatively recently. Now, however, as evidenced by the 
recent “Interpretation” of the Planning Director, dated, July 9, 2015, the 
County is aggressively responding against any such short-term rental that 

comes to the County’s attention, with very severe and draconian penalties 
threatened and imposed, as noted above. 
 

MCVRA believes that the Commission should take affirmative action, to 
insist that the County establish a system that will permit short-term rentals 
of residential properties in the Coastal Zone. MCVRA does not believe that the 

County should be allowed simply to disregard the Commission’s counsel and 
advice (which the County has been doing since 1997), if the effect of that 

approach is to discriminate against visitors to the Coastal Zone, and to defy the 
public access policy specified in Section 30213 of the Public Resources Code.  
 

Thanks to you, and to the Commission, for your attention to this matter. 
The Monterey County Vacation Rental Alliance urges the Commission to take 
action, and to insist that the County of Monterey protect, encourage, and 

provide opportunities for lower-cost visitor opportunities in the Coastal Zone 
through short-term residential rentals. 
 
 

Yours truly,  
 

/S/ Gary A. Patton 
 

Gary A. Patton, for 
Monterey County Vacation Rental Alliance 
 

 

cc:  Members, California Coastal Commission 
 Members, Monterey County Board of Supervisors 
 Monterey County Planning Director 

 Other Interested Persons 
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